
  

     

     
       

      

    

: as February 8, 1968 3 

tn, Emory L. Brown, In rene 
Neute 4, Box 82 cen 

. biurmingdale, New. Jersey - O1727 n= oa RLS 

Dear Mr, Brown : 

   

ere tse Your letter ot Febru 8 Sti and Its enclostrés ; 
— vhave beén received. . es BE my Fe fii Sha 

net In response sto: your - inquiry, the F ‘FBI, at the re request ones oe of President Johnson, . Sie a prompt, intensive, objective and oh al 
st "thorough Investigation of th sassination of President Kennedy, ~~": | 

pot . All the material developed by this Bureau in connection with this _ oa 
Po investigation was turned over to the Warren Commission for its 

yo consideration, and the results of our inquiry were subsequently ~~ =~ 
_ made available to the National Archives by the Warren Commission. . 

vty" The FBI has no authority to imtependently 1 release any information aie 
in these reports. mo ha oh need Cc : 

  

emo 

      

    

   

Sineerely yours, | 

J. 9. Edgar Hoover 
* 

o., 

_ NOTE: - Bufiles disclose prior I limited cordial correspondence with 
‘own, last outgoing 9-5-67. 
MAILED 39


